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From: Chris Pugsley [cpugsley@athompsonlaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 9:05 AM
To: Saxton, John
Cc: Ben Schiffer
Subject: RE: Submission of Affidavit for Ross License Application

Thanks John.  Mail copy on the way. 
 

From: Saxton, John [mailto:John.Saxton@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 6:27 AM 
To: Chris Pugsley 
Cc: Ben Schiffer 
Subject: RE: Submission of Affidavit for Ross License Application 
 
Chris, 
 
Mr. John Saxton  
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission  
Division of Waste Management and Environmental Protection  
Office of Federal and State Materials and  
Environmental Management Programs  
MS T8F5 
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001 
 
John 

From: Chris Pugsley [mailto:cpugsley@athompsonlaw.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 2:13 PM 
To: Saxton, John 
Cc: Ben Schiffer 
Subject: Submission of Affidavit for Ross License Application 
 
John: 
 
Please find attached the revised affidavit for confidentiality protection for items included in Strata Energy’s Ross License 
Application pursuant to 10 CFR Part 2.390.  If you have any questions, please give me a call at 202-496-0780.  Thank you.
 
PS           A hard copy will be mailed to you.  Is there an appropriate address you would like it sent to? 
 
Christopher S. Pugsley, Esq. 
Partner 
Thompson & Pugsley, PLLC 
1225 19th Street, NW 
Suite 300 
Washington, DC 20036 
(202) 496-0780 
(fax) (202) 496-0783 
(cell) (202) 870-3387 
cpugsley@athompsonlaw.com 
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This message may contain information and/or attachments that are subject to attorney-client privilege or other 
protection.  If you receive this message in error, please destroy all copies of this message and its attachments and 
contact Chris Pugsley at (202) 496-0780. 
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